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Ms. Wen Ying Tian 
Tl Property Incorporated 
650 W. Duarte Road, #209A 
Arcadia, CA 91007 
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TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
- KINNELOA MESA HOMES TRACT# 44323, NEW YORK DRIVE AND KINNELOA MESA 
DRIVE, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. 91-94, FILE NO. 01-065, Cl NO. 8299, 
GLOBAL ID WDR100000481) 

Dear Ms.Tian: 

In our letter dated July 30, 2001, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under 
Order No. 91-94, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In the letter dated November 15, 2012, Mr. Larry Lachner, your representative notified the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) that you requested termination of the 
WDR because the wastewater disposal system was never installed and no wastewater has ever 
been discharged. 

Since the wastewater disposal system was not installed and no wastewater discharge has ever 
occurred from the site mentioned above as stated in your correspondence dated November 15, 
2012, you no longer need the WDR. The coverage under Regional Board Order No. 91 -94, for 
the subject site is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the 
permit. 

If you have any additional questions, please contact the Project Manager, Ms. Mercedes Merino 
at (213) 620-6156 or via email at mmerino@waterboards.ca.gov, or Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-
6683 or via email at ewu@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

s-~U~ 
Samuel Unger, P.E. 
Executive Officer 

cc (via email): Mr. Patrick Nejadian, County of Los Angeles Environmental Health 
Mr. Larry Lachner, Dynamo Constructors 
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